

June 9, 1965

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. HENRY LOOMIS
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER, OE

SUBJECT: USE OF EXCESS PROPERTY FOR NYTA PROGRAMS

Dwight Ink asked me to give you my views on the above subject.

I have discussed this problem with our people in the Bureau of the Budget who have responsibility for excess property--government wide--and the Examiner who handles the OE budget. There has been, I think, a misunderstanding between DHEW and BOB people and this has resulted in no action on either side.

The BOB Examiner (Mr. Frank Lewis) will now promptly look into the matter and resolve it. He will contact Mr. Siegel direct, tell him what additional information is needed, and then give him (Siegel) a decision.

The file is attached.

T. E. Russell
White House Task Force
on Education

TERussell/tvf